December 29, 2020

SAN FRANCISCO PuBLIC DEFENDER

MANOHAR RAJU — PuBLIC DEFENDER
MATT GONZALEZ — CHIEF ATTORNEY

Via Electronic Mail [105573-53403093@requests.muckrock.com]

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Anonymous:

The San Francisco Public Defender received your public records request dated
December 5, 2020 and on December 15, 2020, requested a 14-day extension.

These are public records and we will provide both the text messages and the

metadata as requested.

Unfortunately, we need additional time to obtain

access to the device and to obtain the necessary tools to extract the metadata.

We have every intention of providing the records in full by January 12th,

request a 14-day extension so that we can obtain the records.

Sincerely,

T Vi

Tyler Vu

Information Officer

San Francisco Public Defender

555 7th Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
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